In Reply Refer To: Dockets: 50-445/86-02

Texas Utilities Generating Company ATTN: Mr. W. G. Counsil Executive Vice President 400 North Olive, L.B. 81 Dallas, Texas 75201

Gentlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. R. A. Caldwell of this office on January 22, 1986, of activities authorized by NRC Special Nuclear Material License SNM-1912 for Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Unit No. 1, and to the discussion of our findings with Bruno Kanulfus, and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

Areas examined during the inspection included interim fuel storage plan, controlled access area, and access controls. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examination of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. These findings are documented in the enclosed inspection report.

During this inspection, it was found that certain of your activities were in violation of NRC requirements. Consequently, you are required to respond to these violations, in writing, in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations. Your response should be based on the specifics contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter.

The material enclosed herewith contains safeguards Information as defined by 10 CFR Part 73.21 and its disclosure to unauthorized individuals is prohibited by Section 147 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Therefore, the material, with the exception of the report cover page which is an inspection summary, will not be placed in the Public Document Room.

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice is not subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

INCLUSIEZ CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION.

UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLAR

RIV:EP&SPL RACaldwell df 2/14/86 C:EP&SPS49 LAYander19 3/19/86

D. ORSES RUBangart 3/24/86

C:CPTG TFWesterman 2/3//86 AC.DRS&P EHJohnson VSNoonante Agrice
2/ /86 Cal Tille

8604100166 860407 PDR ADOCK 05000445 G PDR 2804

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

R E HALL" for

E. H. Johnson, Acting Director Division of Reactor Safety and Projects

Enclosures:

 Appendix A - Notice of Violation
 Appendix - NRC Inspection Report 50-445/86-02

Cc w/summary page only:
Texas Utilities Electric Company
ATTN: J. W. Beck, Vice President Licensing
Quality Assurance and Nuclear Fuels
Skyway Tower
400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81
Dallas, Texas 75201

Juanita Ellis President - CASE 1426 South Polk Street Dallas, Texas 75224

Renea Hicks Assistant Attorney General Environmental Protection Division P. O. Box 12548 Austin, Texas 76711

Texas Radiation Control Program Director

bcc: Copy of entire report maintained in RIV Security File and sent to:

G. McCorkle, NMSS
SSPB/NRC:NRR
IE File
Resident Inspector (OPS only) (w/766)
R. Martin
Security Inspector
Chief, EPSPS
D. Power, EO

ENCLOSURE CONTAINS
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION.
UPON SEPARATION THIS
PAGE IS DECONTROLLED.

S. Treby, ELD V. Noonan, NRR

bcc: RIV - Letter and Inspection Summary only w/766: RIV File T. Westerman, Task Force MIS RRI-Const D. Weiss, LFMB (AR-2015) RRI-Op RSTS Operator Section Chief (RPSC) R&SPB bcc: RIV - Letter and Inspection Summary only w/out 766: DMB IE-04 R. Bangart E. H. Johnson Juanita Ellis, Pres. - CASE (1tr head)

Renea Hicks. A/Atty General, EP Div., - TX (1tr head)

MICHOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION. UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED.